
File a Formal Complaint - Glen Morgan 

Glenmorgan89 reported (Wed, 13 Dec, 2017 at 4:55 PM) via 
Portal Meta 
To Whom it May Concern --   
 
 
(Please note, this complaint is intended to replace the complaint I 
recently sent to your office. I had forgotten to include additional 
evidence of his violations in that complaint, which are included 
here. Please disregard the previous, incomplete complaint which I 
had sent to your office a few minutes ago): 
  
It has come to my attention that Senator Sam Hunt has once 
again, habitually and willfully committed frequent and multiple 
violations of RCW 42.17A.  Additionally, I have reason to believe 
that other violations of this chapter have occurred beyond what I 
have identified below.  
  
1) Failure to file accurate, timely C3 and C4 reports. (Violation 
of RCW 42.17A.235)  
  
State rule requires that contingent contractual liabilities are 
reportable as debt on form C4 from the time the contract is 
entered into until the liability is voided, paid or otherwise satisfied. 
WAC 390-16-042.  
  
Senator Hunt's campaign entered into a contingent contractual 
liability with the State of Washington when he signed the following 
settlement agreement (contract): 
  
http://agportal-
s3bucket.s3.amazonaws.com/uploadedfiles/Another/News/Press_R
eleases/SamJuntJudgmt-20170714.pdf 
  

https://wapdc.freshdesk.com/users/13005365558
http://agportal-s3bucket.s3.amazonaws.com/uploadedfiles/Another/News/Press_Releases/SamJuntJudgmt-20170714.pdf
http://agportal-s3bucket.s3.amazonaws.com/uploadedfiles/Another/News/Press_Releases/SamJuntJudgmt-20170714.pdf
http://agportal-s3bucket.s3.amazonaws.com/uploadedfiles/Another/News/Press_Releases/SamJuntJudgmt-20170714.pdf


Senator Hunt failed to report the suspended portion of the penalty 
($1,367.50) as debt on schedule B of form C4, as required by 
state law and rule.  Specifically, this was not reported as 
contingent contractual liability on form C4 for relevant time period: 
https://web.pdc.wa.gov/rptimg/default.aspx?batchnumber=100784
184 
  
Additionally, despite the recent lawsuit filed by the AG’s office on 
violations of this exact nature, the following C3 and C4 reports 
were filed late.  It is stunning, particularly considering Senator 
Sam Hunt’s expertise in this area of the law and his recent legal 
troubles associated with his failure to follow the law that he would 
continue to violate the law in such an extensive and reckless 
manner. 
  

Report # Report 
Type 

Due Date Date 
Reported 

Days 
Late 

Report 
Total   

100784184 C4 8/10/2017 8/30/2017 20 $6,157.50 

100788508 C3 8/10/2017 9/22/2017 43 $1.28 

100788509 C4 9/11/2017 9/22/2017 11 $850.00 

  
  
The PDC should investigate the possibility that Senator Sam Hunt 
committed the above violations maliciously, which would be a 
class C felony per RCW 42.17A.750 (2)(c). If the PDC determines 
that is the case, they should refer the case to the Attorney 
General's office for criminal prosecution immediately.   
  
Please don't hesitate to contact me if you need any additional 
information.   
  

https://web.pdc.wa.gov/rptimg/default.aspx?batchnumber=100784184
https://web.pdc.wa.gov/rptimg/default.aspx?batchnumber=100784184


Best Regards,   
  
Glen Morgan 
 


